The Wilmington Township Mercer County Board of Supervisors met on April 9, 2025, at the township building. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Robert Steingrabe with Donald Bolinger in attendance. Joseph Whiting was absent. Guests present were Kristen Johnson, Joyce Boos, Bill McKissick, and Pastor Rob Cypher. The pledge to the flag was given.

# **Public Comment**

None.

The March 12, 2025 meeting minutes were approved by a motion from Mr. Bolinger, seconded by Mr. Steingrabe. Roll call vote: Joseph Whiting – absent, Robert Steingrabe – yes, Donald Bolinger – yes.

Mr. Bolinger made a motion to approve the treasurer's report, Mr. Steingrabe seconded. Roll call vote: Joseph Whiting – absent, Robert Steingrabe – yes, Donald Bolinger – yes.

### Communications

None

### Township Reports

There was nothing to report for the MPO, MCRPC, and MCRCOG meetings.

#### **Unfinished Business**

#### SEWER:

- EADS and the township met with the borough on 2/24/2025 to negotiate the sewer service agreement. No updates have been received from the borough to date.
- The Act 537 Plan was submitted to DEP. Kristen will ask DEP for an update on its review completion.
- The survey and base mapping are almost complete.
- Preliminary design started on 4/7/2025. EADS is currently working on the general layouts. They
  would like to meet with Ms. Black to discuss which homes will be served.

Mr. Bolinger made a motion to sign a 2025 retainer with the EADS Group for engineering services outside of the sewer project, seconded by Mr. Steingrabe. Roll call vote: Joseph Whiting – absent, Robert Steingrabe – yes, Donald Bolinger – yes.

## New Business

A motion was made by Mr. Bolinger to approve the Reiber Subdivision and the Final Morse Subdivision/Perkins Consolidation Plan, seconded by Mr. Steingrabe. Roll call vote: Joseph Whiting – absent, Robert Steingrabe – yes, Donald Bolinger – yes.

## Roads/Equipment/Streams/Employees:

- A box blade will be purchased from Watsons.
- Mr. Bolinger will look at the stone at the Willow Drive cul-de-sac.
- The supervisors will determine which trees will be contracted out for trimming.
- The supervisors are still looking into a new truck to purchase with the LSA grant money.
- Flagger training will take place at RTL for free.

• Mr. Steingrabe met with Taylor Engineering and the Conservation District to look at the Number 8 Road bridge. The Conservation District stated the silt cannot be moved in the middle of the stream and that there may be money available to help with this project. There may be 2 trees that will need to be removed at the bank. The Conservation District will be in contact with the county bridge engineer to determine whether some, if not all, of this work should be the County's responsibility.

The township is still in need of an Emergency Management Coordinator.

The supervisors still need to investigate a whole building generator system.

There is no update on an ATV Ordinance.

A Joint Seal Coat meeting will take place on April 17, 9 am at Coolspring Township.

Mr. Steingrabe made a motion to pay the bills and payroll, Mr. Bolinger seconded. Roll call vote: Joseph Whiting – absent, Robert Steingrabe – yes, Donald Bolinger – yes.

### **Public Comment**

Bill McKissick questioned the sinking culverts on Cowden Road and why the road is not a school zone.

Mr. Bolinger made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:10 p.m., seconded by Mr. Steingrabe.

Cindy Black, secretary	